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MEMORANDUM
To: Village President and Staff
From: Taylor Wegrzyn, VOM Planner
Date: Tuesday, August 16, 2022

Re: Planners’ Report

This memo intends to update the Village Board as to the status of projects and activities of the Long Grove Plan
Commission & Zoning Board of Appeals (PCZBA), Conservancy & Scenic Corridor Committee (CSCC), and the
Architectural Commission (AC).

l. ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION — August 15, 2022
A. Canceled

. PLAN COMMISSION AND ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS — August 16, 2022 (Special Meeting)
A. Canceled due to lack of agenda items

1. ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION — August 29, 2022

A. There will be a working session at 6:00 PM with the Commission to review applicable sections of the
Village’s planning documents, processes, policies, and procedures.
B. 737 Greywall Court
1. Description: The Commission is expected to review a resubmittal of plans by the applicant. Plans
have not yet been received as of the date of this report.
C. 7234 Roxbury Court

1. Description: Proposal for a single-family dwelling in the Ravenna of Long Grove subdivision.

IV.  PLAN COMMISSION AND ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS — September 6, 2022
A. Canceled — Petitioner withdrew application

Other Business: None



